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Intradistrict Communication 
 

 

DATE:  August 7, 2025 
 
TO:  All School Administrators  
  
FROM: Mike Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness Consultant 

 

SUBJECT: 2025-2026 Clinical Support Specialist Calendar

 

Please be aware of the Clinical Support Specialist (CSS) meeting dates listed below. It is essential that school-
based clinicians are allowed to prioritize these meetings to be current on best practices relevant to their role.  

CSS Clinical Trainings (1pm-3pm) 

• October 10, 2025 
• January 23, 2026 
• March 13, 2026 
• May 1, 2026 

 
PLC Meetings (730am-830am) 

Purpose of PLC’s: Case staffing and professional consultation 

• September 19, 2025 
• November 14, 2025 
• December 5, 2025 
• February 20, 2026 
• March 13, 2026 
• April 10, 2026 

 
Mental Health Screenings (3pm-8pm 

• October 7, 2025 

• January 28, 2026 

• March 24, 2026 
 

 
Should you have any questions please reach out to McKinley Withers at mckinley.withers@jordandistrict.org 
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